From: ATF (ATF)

To: Gaston, Molly (SMO) (JMD); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Crabb, John D. (USADC); Gaston, Molly
(ATF)

Sent: 6/22/2011 9:58:31 AM

Subject: F&F PRODUCTION REVIEW WITH ARIZONA

When: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 1:00 PM-2:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: CONFERENCE CALL

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

Recurring Conference Call with USAAZ to review materials to be produced/made available to HOGR

To access this conference via telephone, please call the following number: 1-800-366-9503, (if
you are calling from Washington DC, area code 202, you must dial ONLY 777-7778). If you are
calling from the local Metro Washington DC area including Virginia and Maryland, please dial
202-777-7778, when prompted for your conference code, please enter 555717 followed by the # on

your telephone keypad.

Please do not disclose this information to any unauthorized parties, as the privacy of your
conference may be compromised.

AZ0276761
DOJ-FF-44810



	Page 1

